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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
Solicitation Number: RFQ Q-13-011-MR 

 
 

34th Street Pump Station Improvements Project 
ADDENDUM #1 – 04:15 PM Central | July 16, 2013 

 
This addendum provides answers to written question submissions. 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
 

1. Are cover letters allowed? If so, is there a page limitation to the cover letter? 
a. Yes.  This will count to the overall page count limit. 

 
2. With reference to IV. Submitting a Response, Item B.8., is wire binding allowed? 

a. There is no objection to this type of binding. 
 

3. Is the pump to be replaced a Pressure Zone (PZ) 3 or PZ 4 pump? 
a. The pump to be replaced is a PZ 4 pump. 

 
4. The RFQ states that geotechnical sampling should be performed for the foundation of a 

proposed tank.   Is another water tank being added to the site? 
a. The new Sodium Hypochlorite Onsite Generation System requires several tanks in the 

range of 5000 to 12,000 gallons depending on the required dosages per TCEQ. 
 

5. Will there be any landscaping requirements? 
a. No landscaping requirements are expected. However, should there be a need to remove 

a tree in order to construct the project, then SAWS has to abide by the City of San 
Antonio requirements. 

 
6. Will sidewalks have to be extended to 34th Street? 

a. Sidewalks will be constructed per City of San Antonio requirements. At a minimum, 
sidewalks along the property lines on Flagle St. and 34th St. will be constructed as part 
of the project. 
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7. Will SAWS require that the driveways within the site be concrete? 

a. Driveways within the site are expected to be made out of concrete. 
 

8. Is the property platted? If not, does it need to be? 
a. The property is in the process of being platted. Platting services are not required as part 

of this project. 
 

9. Are Record Drawings available? 
a. Record drawings are available and will be shared with the selected consultant upon 

notification from SAWS’ Contracting Office. 

END ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
No other items, dates or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 

END ADDENDUM #1 
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